



Derys Sevilla

Hi! I'm Derys, a Graphic designer with studies in UI/UX. I have just finished a masters in UI/UX design and I'm currently studying HTML and CSS.

I'm specialized in brand identity, logo design, social marketing design, web pages, social networks campaigns, illustration, corporate identity and flyers.

Contact

-  <https://deryssevilla.design/>
-  Montevideo, Uruguay
-  +59899629879
-  derys@deryssevilla.design

Language



Work Experience

- 2019-2020** UX/UI Designer
Codigo del Sur
- 2019** Designer
Sublimalo Spa/Meridiano Zero
- 2017- ACTUALIDAD** Freelance Designer
- 2018-2019** Illustrator and designer
SaturnTeam

Education

- 2014-2018** College degree in Artes mention
Graphic Design
Universidad Arturo Michelena

Courses

- ACTUALIDAD** Master Digital Product Design:
UX Research & UI Design. Udemey
- 2019** Diseño UX con HTML + CSS. Udemey
- 2019** UX Máster en Diseño Web y Experiencia
de Usuario. Udemey
- 2019** Adobe XD CC - Máster: Diseño
profesional de prototipos. Udemey
- 2018** Introducción a After Effects. Domestika

Tools

